

Julia Gray

✉ grayjulia.design@gmail.com

🌐 grayjulia.design.com

☎ [330-978-7616](tel:330-978-7616)

Education

Kent State University

Graduation Date: Spring 2023

Bachelor's Degree in Visual
Communication Design

Minor: User Experience Design

GPA: 3.6

Skills

Tools

- InDesign
- Illustrator
- Adobe XD
- Photoshop
- AfterEffects
- Figma
- Basic Knowledge of HTML & CSS

Soft Skills

- Excellent time management and organizational skills
- Able to adapt easily to change, self-teach, and take initiative
- Strong attention to detail
- Excels in a team setting and independently
- Great communication skills in a remote or in-office environment

About Me

I am a Graphic designer based in Northeast, Ohio who specializes in User Interface Design. I have 4+ years of educational and software experience. My mission as a designer is to use my ability to communicate through visual form to create intuitive and user-friendly experiences.

Work Experience

MartinWolf

Graphic Design Intern/Freelance

May 2022 – October 2022

Tasked to create and refine marketing materials such as social media posts, websites, and client pitch decks. Collaborated with team members on internal company projects. Hired on after internship to do freelance work

LaunchNET

Graphic Designer

May 2022 – Present

Creating promotional marketing materials, hosting design-orientated workshops, and assisting in developing or strengthening the brand identity of client's businesses.

Lake Erie Crushers

Graphic Designer

January 2023 – Present

Working with the Digital Content Manager to enhance and adhere to the overall vision of the Crushers. Creating designs for advertisements, posters, stadium signage, website, and social media.



[View Portfolio](#)